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Question

Answer

On the RFP, it states minority businesses are encouraged to respond.
Would you confirm there's no set DBE goal for this procurement?

Correct. There is no DBE goal for this procurement.

Does DelDOT require that proposed subconsultants be identified and Part
11 of the SF 330 be completed for each subconsultant?

Yes, proposed subconsultants should be identified. Prepare a separate Part Il for
each firm that will be part of the team proposed in Part I.

For Section H, Is the current workload included in the 4 page limit? Or is
this to be presented on a separate page in addition to the 4 pages?

No, the current workload is not included in the four page limit.

Per service item #13 Geotechnical design, we understand DelDOT wants
firms to be able to handle soils analysis, geotechnical review, soils reports,
etc. Does DelDOT expect all teams to also have a soil boring driller on
their team or is it acceptable to add a drilling subconsultant later if
needed?

Soil boring drillers can be added later if needed by selected firms.

Will you accept submitting firm's "branded 330 forms" or only the

Yes, as long as the correct version of the form is being used.

5 |"official Standard Form 330 (REV. 8/2016)" linked in the RFP?

Verifying that the "Rating Criteria Support Information™ Section is limited |Correct.
6 |to4 pages, not the entire Section H.
7 |lIs there any page limit for Section H? No.




